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Cho, Annie

From: Broz, Kristen Ward < >
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 1:59 PM
To: Quinn, Sean
Cc: Haire, Dirk
Subject: RE: Errata for Rep. Mooney and Mr. Story
Attachments: Missing Reimbursement (1)-C (1) (003)-C.docx

 

Sean, 
  
Per our discussion yesterday, I can confirm that $4,138.72 was reimbursed.  I am attaching a breakdown, for your 
reference.  
  
Additionally, just to confirm, will we also be receiving your report from the investigation in advance of the hearing 
before the Board? 
  
Many thanks, 
  
Kristen Broz 
Counsel 
Fox Rothschild LLP 
2020 K St. N.W., Suite 500 
Washington, D.C. 20006 

 
 
 

KBroz  
www.foxrothschild.com 
  

From: Quinn, Sean    
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:52 PM 
To: Broz, Kristen Ward   
Cc: Haire, Dirk   
Subject: [EXT] Re: Errata for Rep. Mooney and Mr. Story 
  
Hi Kristen, yes I was going to try you again this afternoon. Can you do 2:15? You can just call back that same number.  
  
Sean  
  
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 
 

On Jun 15, 2021, at 1:46 PM, Broz, Kristen Ward   wrote: 

  

21-6617_0338



2

Sean, 
  
I think I just received a call from you, but I didn’t see a message.  Are you available to speak at 2pm? 
  
Thanks, 
Kristen 
  
Kristen Broz 
Counsel 
Fox Rothschild LLP 
2020 K St. N.W., Suite 500 
Washington, D.C. 20006 

 
 
 

KBroz  
www.foxrothschild.com 
  

From: Broz, Kristen Ward  
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 12:04 PM 
To: Quinn, Sean   
Cc: Haire, Dirk   
Subject: RE: Errata for Rep. Mooney and Mr. Story 
  
Thanks, Sean.   
  
I wanted to check in with you about the status of the investigation.  Please let me know if you need 
anything else and if we can wrap this up over the next few days.  I’m happy to discuss over the phone if 
you would like.  
  
Also, Dirk and Mike Hough were contacted by CQ Roll Call today asking questions about the 
investigation.  It is our understanding that the investigation remains confidential so we do not know how 
they obtained information about it.  Dirk and Mike will not be responding to the reporter.  
  
We’ll review these transcripts and get back to you with any changes.  
  
Regards, 
  
  
Kristen Broz 
Counsel 
Fox Rothschild LLP 
2020 K St. N.W., Suite 500 
Washington, D.C. 20006 

 
 
  

KBroz  
www.foxrothschild.com 
  

From: Quinn, Sean    
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 11:30 AM 
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To: Broz, Kristen Ward   
Subject: [EXT] Errata for Rep. Mooney and Mr. Story 
  
Kristen,  
  
I am attaching the transcripts and errata form for Rep. Mooney and Mr. Story’s interview. If you have no 
changes please indicate that on the form (one for each transcript). Mr. Appel’s transcript will follow 
when we receive it. You can sign these for the witnesses since we have your designation of counsel 
forms. 
  
Sean 
  
Sean M. Quinn 
Investigative Counsel 
Office of Congressional Ethics 
U.S. House of Representatives 
425 3rd St. SW, Suite 1110 
Washington, DC 20024 

 

Sean.Quinn  
  

 
 
This email contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, or the employee or agent authorized to receive for the intended recipient, you 
may not copy, disclose or use any contents in this email. If you have received this email in error, 
please immediately notify the sender at Fox Rothschild LLP by replying to this email and delete 
the original and reply emails. Thank you.  

 
 
This email contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or the 
employee or agent authorized to receive for the intended recipient, you may not copy, disclose or use any contents in 
this email. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender at Fox Rothschild LLP by replying 
to this email and delete the original and reply emails. Thank you.  
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Date: 12/11/2017  
Amount: $2119.01 
We have: $1493.35 

Description: Travel/Food 
 

Name of Vender Date Payment 
Appeared on 
Statement 

Amount of 
Purchase 

Location Purpose of each 
expenditure  

eDreams August 9 $745.62 N/A Airplane ticket to Italy 
for International 
Catholic Legislators 
Network International 
(ICLN)  Pilgrimage for 
Politicians and Family 
Summit, recognized 
official trip from August 
24-27, 2017  

B&B Galleriafrscati August 24  $220.94 Galleria V. 
Emanuele II, 21, 
00044 Frascati 
RM, Italy 
 

Hotel stay during trip to 
Italy for International 
Catholic Legislators 
Network International 
(ICLN)  Pilgrimage for 
Politicians and Family 
Summit 

Il Pomodorinoroma August 28 $50.70 Via Campania 
45E 
00187 Rome 
Italy 
 

Food during trip to 
Italy 

Hertz Italiana 
Sparoma 

August 29 $405.23 Via L. Da Vinci, 
421, 00145 Roma 
RM, Italy 

Rental car during trip 
to Italy 
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Hertz Italiana 
Sparoma 

November 6 $35.43 Via L. Da Vinci, 
421, 00145 Roma 
RM, Italy 

Delay rental car fee 

Hertz Italiana 
Sparoma 

November 6 $35.43 Via L. Da Vinci, 
421, 00145 Roma 
RM, Italy 

Delay rental car fee 
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Date: 3/30/2018 
Amount: $340.78 
We have: $191.12 

Description: Travel/Food 
 

Name of 
Vender 

Date Payment 
Appeared on 
Statement 

Amount of 
Purchase 

Location Purpose of each 
expenditure  

Chick Fil A March 5 $7.89 156 Joshua M. Freeman 
Blvd, Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while 
traveling to vote 
(Fly-in Day)  

Chick Fil A 
 

March 5 $30.21 156 Joshua M. Freeman 
Blvd, Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while 
traveling to vote 
(Fly-in Day) 

Chick Fil A March 15 $2.40 156 Joshua M. Freeman 
Blvd, Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while returning 
from DC from votes 
(Fly-out day)  

Chick Fil A 
 

March 15 $31.39 156 Joshua M. Freeman 
Blvd, Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while returning 
from DC from votes 
(Fly-out day) 
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Chipotle March 16 $18.67 937 Foxcroft Ave, 
Martinsburg, WV 25401 

Food while 
travelling to Paul 
Ryan and Antohny  
Gonzalez's 
receptions 
 
 

Sunoco 
 

 

March 19 $22.00 2227 Golden Key Rd, 
Kutztown, PA 19530 

Gas while 
returning from  
New York 
fundraising trip 

Sheetz 
 

 

March 19 $51.48 8332 Martinsburg Pike, 
Shepherdstown, WV 
25443 

Gas while 
returning from  
New York 
fundraising trip 
 

Dunkin 
Donuts 

March 20 $11.76 33 W Virginia Way, 
Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while on 
district travel  

California 
Tortilla 

March 28 $15.32 217 Oak Lee Dr, Ranson, 
WV 25438 

Food while on 
district travel  
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Date: 4/16/2018  
Amount: $519.90 
We have: $192.83 

Description: Travel/Food 
 

Name of 
Vender 

Date Payment 
Appeared on 
Statement 

Amount of 
Purchase 

Location Purpose of each 
expenditure  

Dunkin Donuts March 29 $11.76 
 

33 W Virginia Way, 
Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while on 
district travel  

McDonald’s  March 30 $9.64 14634 Apple Harvest Dr, 
Martinsburg, WV 25401 

Food while on 
district travel  
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McDonald’s April 2 $21.79 732 E Washington St, 
Charles Town, WV 
25414 

Food while on 
district travel  

Taco Bell April 2 $8.21  64 Flowing Springs Rd, 
Charles Town, WV 
25414 

Food while on 
district travel  

Martins Fuel April 2 $34.37 190 Flowing Springs Rd, 
Charles Town, WV 
25414 

Gas while on 
district travel  

John’s Cafe 
and Grill 

April 5 $42.21 43 Ruland Rd, 
Kearneysville, WV 
25430 

Food while on 
district travel  

Working Girls 
Cafe 

April 9 $22.90 259 Kearny St, San 
Francisco, CA 94108 

Food during 
California 
fundraising trip 
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Boudin Bakery April 10 $30.00 1 World Way, Los 
Angeles, CA 90045 

Food during 
California 
fundraising trip 

Starbucks April 11 $11.95 1160 Burlingame Ave, 
Burlingame, CA 94010 

Food during 
California 
fundraising trip 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Date: 5/22/2018 
Amount: $698.15 
We have: $113.83 

Description: Travel/Food 
 

Name of 
Vender 

Date Payment 
Appeared on 
Statement 

Amount of 
Purchase 

Location Purpose of each 
expenditure  

21-6617_0348



Dunkin 
Donuts 

April 16 $11.76 33 W Virginia Way, 
Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while on 
district travel  

Chick Fil A 
 

April 19 $8.43 156 Joshua M. Freeman 
Blvd, Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while on 
district travel  

Dunkin 
Donuts 

April 23 $11.76 33 W Virginia Way, 
Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while on 
district travel  

McDonald’s April 26 $3.18 14634 Apple Harvest Dr, 
Martinsburg, WV 25401 

Food while on 
district travel  

Dunkin 
Donuts 

April 30 $6.73 33 W Virginia Way, 
Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while on 
district travel  
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Martins Fuel April 30 $31.58 190 Flowing Springs Rd, 
Charles Town, WV 25414 

Gas while on 
district travel  

Five Guys May 14 $28.63 38 Joshua M. Freeman 
Blvd, Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while on 
district travel  

Dunkin 
Donuts 

May 21 $11.76 33 W Virginia Way, 
Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while on 
district travel  
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Date: 6/11/2018 
Amount: $1243.64 
We have: $111.32 

Description: Travel/Food 

 

Name of 
Vender 

Date Payment 
Appeared on 
Statement 

Amount of 
Purchase 

Location Purpose of each 
expenditure  

7 Eleven May 24 $64.58 110 S Mildred St, 
Ranson, WV 25438 

Gas while on 
district travel  

Chick Fil A May 25 $25.27 156 Joshua M. Freeman 
Blvd, Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while on 
district travel  

California 
Tortilla 

May 30 $21.47 217 Oak Lee Dr, 
Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while on 
district travel  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

21-6617_0351



 
Date: 6/25/2018 
Amount: $745.97 
We have: $92.73 

Description: Travel/Food 
 

Name of 
Vender 

Date Payment 
Appeared on 
Statement 

Amount of 
Purchase 

Location 
 

Purpose of each 
expenditure  

Shelly’s 
Backroom 

June 6 $46.60 1331 F St NW, 
Washington, DC 
20004 

Food/Beverages for 
call time  

Dunkin 
Donuts 

June 15 $6.73  33 W Virginia Way, 
Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while on district 
travel  

LA City 
Parking 
Meter 

June 18 $2.00 Los Angeles, CA Parking meter fee 
during California 
fundraising trip 

LA City 
Parking 
Meter 

June 18 $2.00 Los Angeles, CA Parking meter fee 
during California 
fundraising trip 
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LA City 
Parking 
Meter 

June 18 $2.50 Los Angeles, CA Parking meter fee 
during California 
fundraising trip 

Shell Oil June 19 $32.90 Los Angeles, CA Gas during California 
fundraising trip 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21-6617_0353



 

 

 

 

 

Date: 11/30/2018 
Amount: $381.43 
We have: $203.27 

Description: Travel/Food 
 

Name of Vender Date Payment 
Appeared on 
Statement 

Amount of 
Purchase 

Location Purpose of each 
expenditure  

Roy Rogers  November 1 $28.63 144 Oak Lee Dr, 
Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while on 
district travel  

Chick Fil A November 5 $29.57 156 Joshua M. Freeman 
Blvd, Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while on 
district travel  

McDonald’s November 6 $7.41 31 Maddex Square Dr, 
Shepherdstown, WV 
25443 

Food while on 
district travel  
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Sheetz November 7 $26.00 51 Flowing Springs Rd, 
Charles Town, WV 
25414 

Gas while on 
district travel  

Roy Rogers November 9 $5.13 144 Oak Lee Dr, 
Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while on 
district travel  

Panera Bread November 13 $29.70  72 Oak Lee Dr, Ranson, 
WV 25438 

Food while on 
district travel  

Dunkin Donuts November 20 $18.14 1 World Way, Los 
Angeles, CA 90045 

Drinks while in 
California for 
fundraiser  

Panera Bread November 26 $5.02 72 Oak Lee Dr, Ranson, 
WV 25438 

Food while on 
district travel  

21-6617_0355



B Grill by Boa 
Steakhouse 

November 26 $53.67 1 World Way, Los 
Angeles, CA 90045 

Food during 
California 
fundraising trip 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: 1/2/2019 
Amount: $330.46 

We have: $0 
Description: Unknown 
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Date: 11/27/2019 
Amount: $396.99 

Alex Mooney Reimbursed 
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Date: 1/20/2020 
Amount: $2863.55 
We have: $2828.98 

Description: Food/Travel 
Alex Mooney reimbursed $2672.30 

 

Name of 
Vender 

Date Payment 
Appeared on 
Statement 

Amount of 
Purchase 

Location Purpose of each expenditure  

Burger 
King 

January 10 $19.68 3035 Centreville Rd 
Mclearen Square, Oak 
Hill, VA 20171 

Food while traveling to speak 
at the Associated Builders 
and Contractors West 
Virginia Annual Meeting 
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Martins 
Fuel 

January 12 $15.53 190 Flowing Spring 
Rd, Charles Town, 
WV 25414 

Gas while on district travel  

Sheetz January 16 $15.56 51 Flowing Springs 
Rd, Charles Town, 
WV 25414 

Gas while on district travel  

Chick Fil 
A 

January 19 $29.49 156 Joshua M. 
Freeman Blvd, 
Ranson, WV 25438 

Food while on district travel  

Shell  January 20 $10.39 779 Beverly Pike, 
Elkins, WV 26241 

Gas while on district travel  

Kings 
New York 
Pizza 

January 24 $26.18 43 C, Ruland Rd, 
Kearneysville, WV 
25430 

Food while on district travel  
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7 Eleven January 26 $13.12 201 Winchester Ave, 
Martinsburg, WV 
25401 

Gas while on district travel  

 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Date: 7/15/2020 
Amount: $173.28 
We have: $50.02 

Description: Food/Travel 
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Name of Vender Date Payment 
Appeared on 
Statement 

Amount of 
Purchase 

Location Purpose of each 
expenditure  

Family Catering 
Inc  

July 3 $11.42 Rapid City, SD Food during 
Fourth of July 
Trump event 

Casey’s North 
Utica in Illinois   

July 10 $40.60 2949 IL-178, North 
Utica, IL 61373 

Gas while 
traveling back 
from Fourth of 
July Trump event 
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Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 of the 110th Congress as Amended 

Transcript of Interview of Witness 1 

Review No. 21-6617
May 26, 2021

21-6617_0369



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

OCE Matter (21-6617)

Interview of Witness 1
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     Interview of Witness 1, conducted virtually.

     Pursuant to agreement, before Martin Onuegbu,
Notary Public in and for the State of Maryland.

Transcript of Witness 1
Conducted on May 26, 2021 2
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               P R O C E E D I N G S
        MR. QUINN:  Great.  So we're on the
record.  And then, just for the record, today is
May 26, 2021, and we're conducting the interview
of Witness 1 by Zoom.  Witness 1's accompanied by
counsel, Kristen Broz, and speaking is Sean Quinn.
I'm investigative counsel at the Office of
Congressional Ethics, and I'm here with Jeff Brown
and Annie Cho also with the OCE.
            EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR
          OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL ETHICS
BY MR. QUINN:
     Q  Witness 1, I got a copy of the false
statements acknowledgement that you signed.  And
so I just wanted to make sure that you got a
chance to look at that, at the text that came
along with that, the text of the act, and then
maybe you and Kristen had a conversation when you
-- when you signed that acknowledgement.
     A  Yeah, I read it.  It's fine.
     Q  Okay.
     A  Thank you.

Transcript of Witness 1
Conducted on May 26, 2021 5
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     Q  Great.  And then, again, thank you very
much for appearing today.  We appreciate your
time.  And, like I said, we'll be sensitive with
your time and try to get you out of here quickly.
        Also, at any point in the interview if you
have any questions for me, feel free to stop me
and ask that question.  Or if I ask something of
you that's unclear or you need repeated or
rephrased, happy to do that for you and clarify
any questions, or take a break if you need to take
a break for any reason.
        Does that sound good?
     A  Yep.
     Q  Okay.
     A  Thanks.
     Q  Great.  So then if we could just start
with a little bit of information about -- about
you, if you can tell me where you're from and
where you went to school.
     A  Witness 1, and I'm from West Virginia.  Do
you need to know the city?
     Q  Yeah, sure.  City would be great.

Transcript of Witness 1
Conducted on May 26, 2021 6
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     A  Charleston, West Virginia.  And which
school?  High school, college?
     Q  Let's start with college.
     A  Okay.  West Virginia State University for
my undergraduate and American Public University
System for my master's.
     Q  Okay.  And then if you could tell me how
you came to work for Congressman Mooney.
     A  I knew his previous district director, and
he was wanting to retire, and he asked me if I'd
be interested in taking the job.  So --
     Q  All right.
     A  -- I had not met Congressman Mooney prior
to that.
     Q  Okay.  And when was that?
     A  2017, fall.  I started in -- I think
November 1st, 2017.
     Q  And you were hired on as district
director?
     A  Yes, sir.
     Q  And is that -- is that your current title?
     A  The current title is deputy chief of staff

Transcript of Witness 1
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and district director.
     Q  Okay.  And could you just generally
describe that role to me?  What do you do for the
Congressman as deputy chief of staff and district
director?
     A  Sure.  So I'm in DC a few months a year,
and I oversee the DC operation in our chief of
staff's absence, and any -- and then also oversee
the district operation's staff and constituent
services.
     Q  Okay.  And when you're in -- when you're
in West Virginia, where is your office located?
     A  Charleston, but also I'm in Martinsburg
office as well.  I travel back and forth.
     Q  Okay.  So that -- that's your official
role or your role with the official office.  I
want to talk a little bit about the work -- any
work you might do for the campaign.  Do you have a
title with the campaign?
     A  No.
     Q  Okay.  Do you do any campaign work?
     A  I volunteer for the campaign sometimes.
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     Q  And what sort of work do you do for the
campaign when you volunteer?
     A  If there is a local GOP meeting, I may go
speak on behalf of the Congressman.  If there's a
parade, we'll find volunteers, walk in the parade.
If we are planning a district trip and he has a
campaign event in the evening, I may attend that
with him.  That's the extent of it.
     Q  Okay.
     A  Sometimes I will staff -- sorry, I have
one more -- sometimes I will staff the call time
if he's on the phone.  If he's talking to donors,
like that, I'll sit in with him.  That's about --
that's about it.
     Q  Okay.  Understood.  In your official role
or when you're volunteering with the campaign, I
want to understand a little bit about how
Congressman Mooney's calendar is run and managed.
Who manages his calendar?
     A  The scheduler.
     Q  And who is that?
     A  Ashley Phillips.

Transcript of Witness 1
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     Q  And then how is that managed -- or what
form is that calendar in?  Is it an Outlook
calendar?
     A  It's a Google calendar.
     Q  You -- you mentioned that sometimes you'll
plan, I think you said, an official tour and then
sometimes there's a campaign event that night.  Is
that also part of your responsibilities --
planning these official tours or events?
     A  It's -- official tour?
     Q  Yeah, let's --
     A  Yes.
     Q  -- talk about official, yes.
     A  Yes, yes.
     Q  Okay.  Who else in the office helps you
planning those sorts of official tours?
     A  The district representatives.
     Q  Can you tell me who those are?
     A  Yes.  Rhett Dusenberry, Susie Azevedo, Dan
Neff.  If it's an event, Madison Neeley will
sometimes help.  It's usually all hands on deck
when we're doing events.
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     Q  Okay.  And when you say "event," I just
want to understand what you're distinguishing
event from.  What's -- if it's not an event, what
is it?
     A  I said event because I'm saying district
trips.  So it may be -- it may be a grant
workshop, I call an event.  So I'm clarifying it
as everything basically.
     Q  Okay.  You said a grant workshop.  What is
that?
     A  Um-hmm.  That's where we bring
constituents, community organizers, anyone who's
looking for a federal grant, we'll -- we'll
organize a grant workshop, have federal agencies
come in, and they would present how to apply for
these grants.
     Q  Okay.  Got it.  Understood.  And then,
also, before we get into sort of some of the
substantive stuff, I -- I know you and I have
talked before because you were helping on the
front end with organizing some of the documents
that Representative Mooney produced to us, so I
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wanted to ask you a little bit about your
involvement in that process.  How -- maybe we can
just start generally.  Can you tell me what your
involvement in that production of documents was?
     A  Sure.  Congressman asked me to put
together the information that OCE requested.  So I
put together the information from receipts, things
like that, and put together a document, provided
it to the Congressman, what I found, and --
     Q  Okay.  And are those documents that you
collected, stored centrally somewhere --
     A  Stored --
     Q  -- or somebody collected those documents?
     A  Yes.  The campaign documents, the
Congressman and Sophia -- I don't know her last
name.  She's part-time campaign staff -- she was
-- and part-time official.  She -- she got those
from the Congressman at his house, at his campaign
office.
     Q  Okay.  Is that Sophia Murray?
     A  Yes.
     Q  Yeah, okay.  So Sophia helped you collect
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some of the documents --
     A  Yes.
     Q  -- on the campaign side?  How about on the
official side?  If you collected any official
documents, how did that --
     A  The official --
     Q  -- process go?
     A  Sure.  The official scheduler had hotel
receipts.  I -- Madison Neeley, who planned -- who
planned district trips and retreats, she had
documents.  And then also our financial
administrator Dean Lester, he had documents, so
just requested documents for all of them that we
needed to put the document together, and then I
also had documents as well.  And we -- we -- we
also contacted certain venues for information as
well.
     Q  Okay.  Great.  I know when you -- when
documents were produced, they were -- I'm going to
show you an example in a second, so just let me
know if you don't know what I'm talking about --
     A  Okay.
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     Q  -- but there were a lot of Word documents
that were titled Justification, that had
essentially tables.
        MR. QUINN:  And, actually, Joe, if you can
go ahead and pull up Tab 1, so we can look at an
example of that.
        REMOTE TECHNICIAN:  Sure thing.  Stand by.
        MR. QUINN:  Sure.
        REMOTE TECHNICIAN:  And did you want me to
mark this?
        MR. QUINN:  Yeah.  You can mark that as
Exhibit A.
        REMOTE TECHNICIAN:  (Inaudible.)
        (Exhibit A was marked for identification
and is attached to the transcript.)
     Q  So, Witness 1, here's just an example of -
- of one of these documents.  We've applied Bates
stamps to these documents --
     A  Um-hmm.
     Q  -- a number -- a designation system at the
bottom, and this document has a Bates stamp
THAM_2701.  So just looking at the document, are
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you -- did you create these types of Word
documents?
     A  I did.
     Q  Okay.  And did anybody help you with
these?
     A  Yes.
     Q  Okay.  So --
     A  Sophia Murray and Ashley Phillips.
     Q  Okay.  Great.  And then, just so I
understand how -- how we ended up getting these
documents, I want to look particularly at the
purpose of each expenditure.  That category
appears in all of the Word documents like this
that you've produced.  Did you come up with these
purposes, these purpose descriptions?
     A  Yes.  We would look at -- yes.
     Q  Okay.  I think maybe you were about to
tell me how you came up with those purpose
descriptions --
     A  Yeah.  So --
     Q  -- if you can tell me that.
     A  -- what I was going to say was, both
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Ashley and I and Sophia typed that.  So if you're
asking about the specific -- did I do this
specific one, I don't remember that.  But so it
was a -- we all contributed to doing these --
writing the expenditures.
     Q  Okay.  Understood.
     A  I just don't remember which ones I did and
--
     Q  Sure.  Yeah.  There were -- there were a
lot of them.  I understand.
     A  There were.
     Q  Well, also, I'll say we appreciate that
work.  That was helpful.
        And then I just want to ask about a couple
other people in -- in Representative Mooney's
official staff and the campaign staff.
     A  Okay.
     Q  Do you know who --
        MR. BROWN:  Hey, Sean, can I jump in just
real quick, before you move on --
        MR. QUINN:  Sure.
        MR. BROWN:  -- that --
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        MR. QUINN:  Yeah.
        MR. BROWN:  -- Witness 1, with respect to
the purpose of each expenditure, you mentioned
yourself and a couple other people who came up
with those expenditures.  Did you guys do that in
conjunction with the Congressman?
        WITNESS 1:  Yes.
        MR. BROWN:  Okay.  And so what's his
involvement in, you know, preparing one of these
documents?
        WITNESS 1:  We would -- he was aware of
the expenditures in terms of we -- he had the
documents that you've -- you sent to us, and we
went through each one with him, and we would go
through his calendar and he would say this is what
this is for, this is what this is for, so
ultimately these are his answers.
        MR. BROWN:  Okay.  And he's signing off on
these materials obviously before they're produced
to us?
        WITNESS 1:  Signing off -- are you asking
he signed off on this specific before it was sent
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to you?
        MR. BROWN:  He's -- he's seeing these and
signed off on these materials obviously being sent
to the OCE?
        WITNESS 1:  Yes.
        MS. BROZ:  Okay.  I'm just -- sorry, I'm
just going to step in here.  I'm not --
        MR. BROWN:  Sure.
        MS. BROZ:  -- totally sure what you mean
by signed off, Jeff, but --
        MR. BROWN:  Let me rephrase that then.
The Congressman reviewed all these materials with
you before they were produced to the OCE?  Is that
--
        MS. BROZ:  Yeah.  Witness 1, you can
respond to that.
        WITNESS 1:  Yes.
        MS. BROZ:  Okay.
        MR. BROWN:  Thank you.
        Sorry, Sean.  Go ahead.
        MR. QUINN:  No, no.  That's great.
Thanks, Jeff.
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        Joe, you can take down this exhibit for
now.  We might call that back up later.  Thank
you.
BY MR. QUINN:
     Q  I was saying I wanted to ask you about a
couple other people that are employed by either
the official office or the campaign office.  Do
you know who the current treasurer is for the
campaign?
     A  I do not.
     Q  Do you know -- do you know Witness 2 or
Witness 2.  I don't know if I'm pronouncing that
correctly.
     A  I know his name.  I don't think I've ever
had a conversation with him.
     Q  Do you know what he does for the campaign?
     A  I think he's the compliance officer.
     Q  Okay.  And then do you know the name Betty
DeHaven?  Do you know who she is?
     A  I do, yes.
     Q  Okay.  And -- and what's her role?
     A  I don't think she has a role now.  I'm not
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sure if she's a campaign manager -- I mean a
campaign treasurer.  She used to be the campaign
treasurer.  I do --
     Q  Okay.
     A  -- know that.
     Q  Previously?  Yeah, sorry.  Previously, she
was the campaign treasurer?
     A  Yes.
     Q  Okay.  And then you mentioned earlier
Dean, I think Dean Lester.  Is that his last name?
     A  Yes.  Um-hmm.
     Q  Okay.  And what's his role?
     A  He is the financial administrator.  He's a
shared employee for the official office.
     Q  And can you just describe what he does for
the office?
     A  He handles all the financial pieces of the
office, so reimbursements in terms of expense
reports for staff, he handles our office budget,
the MRA.  Also, he's the office administrator too,
so he handles equipment and coordinating the
equipment for all the offices.
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     Q  Okay.  Does Dean advise you on -- I guess
in the most general terms -- on -- let me start
over.  Dean works on the MRA budget and spending;
is that correct?
     A  Yes.
     Q  Okay.  And does he advise you on what
types of expenditures are appropriately charged to
the MRA?
     A  Yes.
     Q  Okay.  And --
     A  If -- if asked, I should say.  Yes, if
asked.
     Q  If asked, okay.  When -- in what sort of
circumstances, if you could give me an example,
when's a time that you might ask Dean when the --
if an expenditure is appropriately charged to the
MRA?
     A  If it's a training class, if one of our
staff wants to have some training, I would ask,
"Is this" -- "is this appropriate?" and he'd say
"yes" or "no."
     Q  Okay.  And so you use him as a resource to
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decide -- let's say he says "no," what would you
do?
     A  I wouldn't -- if it's an official event --
event -- I say event to tours and all -- but it
depends what the ask is, to be honest.  For -- I
mean, if it wasn't something he covered
officially, we wouldn't -- I wouldn't do it.  If
you don't want the -- depends what it is.
     Q  Okay.  Let's --
     A  It's pretty -- it's pretty --
     Q  -- I'll give an example.
     A  Yeah.
     Q  So I'm sure it's -- yeah, I'm sure it's
fact dependent.  Let's say -- in a second, we'll
talk about some of the all-staff meetings --
     A  Okay.
     Q  -- so if we can take those as sort of a
general example.  I know there's some campaign
spending on the all-staff meetings and also some
MRA spending related to those.  How -- how did you
go about deciding which -- which funds to use for
those sorts of events?
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     A  Sure.  If it's social in nature and if
there wasn't training or development, we would
spend -- use campaign dollars for those.  If it's
training, lodging, things like that, it would be
for the MRA, if it's part of a staff training
weekend or whatever it was.
     Q  Okay.  And so I understand Dean gives you
that sort of advice for the MRA.  Is there an
equivalent to Dean on the campaign side, somebody
that you go to and ask for advice about what you
can spend campaign funds on?
     A  I'm unsure.  I don't spend campaign funds.
I'm not part of that conversation.
     Q  Okay.  Is there -- in the way that Dean
gives you advice on what you can spend MRA money
on, is there anybody else in the office that you
go to or view as a resource for any of those sorts
of related ethics questions or questions about
spending MRA funds?
     A  No, no.  Dean.  That's who I would go to.
He usually -- if he doesn't know, he'll get the
answer for us.
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     Q  Okay.  And I asked if there was a Dean
equivalent to the campaign, and you might've taken
that question as somebody who gives you advice on
campaign spending.  I'll ask more broadly.  Do you
know who -- is there a person on the campaign side
that deals with the campaign budget or determines
the campaign budget?
     A  I'm unsure.
     Q  Okay.  Let's talk about some of those all-
staff meetings.  Who plans those events?
     A  All-staff meetings, I plan those.  And
then Madison Neeley, who works for me, she -- she
-- she does all the heavy lifting --
     Q  Okay.
     A  -- if you will.  She does the work; I take
the credit.
     Q  Okay.  Yeah.  If you could -- if -- if you
could just describe when you say "heavy lifting,"
just to be specific, give me some examples of what
sort of things she does.
     A  She puts the agenda together.  She books
the rooms, she -- all the logistics in terms of
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food.  She sends out the notifications to the
staff, dress code -- basically plans the whole
event.
     Q  I think we mentioned, and you can confirm
if I'm correct or not, but for the all-staff
meetings, some of the spending is MRA funds and
then some are campaign funds; is that correct?
     A  Yes.
     Q  Okay.  How -- you go through Dean to spend
the MRA funds.  How would you or Madison arrange
spending campaign funds if you needed to do that?
     A  We would -- we would be given the campaign
credit card, and we would book whatever we would
need.  For example, if it's liquor or if it's
something else like that, we would book that.
     Q  Okay.  And who would give you that
campaign credit card?
     A  Now, it would be the chief of staff, Mike
Hough, or -- yeah, now.  So, before, it was Sophia
Murray, whomever the campaign worker was.
     Q  Okay.  Do you know who has -- who holds
campaign credit cards?
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